
Hasan, Nasreen 

From: Arrighi, Russell 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, May 16, 2016 2:58 PM 
Bob@coop-law.net 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Response from "Contact Us About Enforcement" 
Question - public -1.docx 

Mr. Cooper, 

I was assigned to respond to the question you submitted to the NRC regarding civil penalty amounts adjusted 
for inflation for loss, abandonment etc. of devices containing NRG-licensed material. Please see the attached 
response. If you have any further questions related to this matter feel free to contact me. 

Russell Arrighi 
Senior Enforcement Specialist 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-0205 

From: Robert Cooper 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 11 :34:42 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: OEWEB Resource 
Subject: Response from "Contact Us About Enforcement" 

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by 

Robert Cooper (Bob@coop-law.net) on Thursday, May 12, 2016 at 11:34:42 

through the IP 72.246.64.127 

using the form at http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/enforcement/contact-oe.html 

and resulted in this email to oeweb.resource@nrc.gov 

comments: What are the current three base civil penalty amounts adjusted for inflation for loss, abandonment 
etc. of devices containing NRG-licensed material? 

organization: Cooplaw 

address1: 333 Bridge NW, Ste 1200 

address2: 

city: Grand Rapids 

state: Ml 

zip: 49504 
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country: USA 

phone: 616-235-8802 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
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